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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Commissioner Andrew McAllister, Presiding Member Date: November 28, 2022
Commissioner Kourtney Vaccaro, Associate Member

From: California Energy Commission Lisa Worrall
715 P Street Senior Environmental Planner
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 (916) 661-8367

Subject: STATUS REPORT #3 FOR THE STACK TRADE ZONE PARK SMALL POWER
PLANT EXEMPTION (21-SPPE-02)

In its September 16, 2022, Committee Scheduling Order and Order Requesting
Supplemental Information, the Committee ordered the parties to file monthly status
reports no later than the 28th day of every month.

Project Status

After filing staff’s Status Report 2, on October 28, 2022, staff held a Public Scoping
Meeting on November 1, 2022. No California Native American Tribes or agencies
attended the meeting. One member of the public expressed concerns about the
project’s noise level being added to the existing background noise, which includes white
noise and airplane noise. Staff responded that they would be addressing these concerns
in their analysis.

Staff has received all responses from the data requests and can complete our technical
sections. Staff anticipates releasing the Draft Environmental Impact Report on or before
January 27, 2023.



